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January 25, 2021

Via Electronic Mail:
scott@memillanlaw.us

Scott McMillan

The McMillan Law Firm
4670 Nebo Drive, Suite 200
La Mesa, CA 91941-5230

Re: California Public Records Act Request Dated December 30, 2020
Dear Mr. McMillan:

This letter is to confirm our conversation earlier today. The County of Kings (“County”™),
received on January 4, 2021 your California Public Records Act (“CPRA™) request dated December
30, 2020. On January 11, 2021, the County requested a fourteen (14) day extension pursuant to
Government Code Section 6235(c) to evaluate your request and to search for, collect, and appropriately
examine the voluminous amount of separate and distinct records that your request demands. The
County requires an additional extension of time to evaluate and respond to your request. Per our
conversation, you agree to extend the County’s response date an additional fourteen (14) days to
February 8, 2021, with an option for further extension by agreement as may be necessary.

If you have any questions, you may contact this office at the telephone number and/or address
above, or via e-mail at Diane.freeman@co.kings.ca.us. Thank you.

Sincerely,

LEE BURDICK
County Counsel

o Lare Fheornan

DIANE FREEMAN
Deputy County Counsel

2021-63-7 [357898]



